



**Report to Community Life, Infrastructure and Public Property Committee**

**Agenda Item:** Discuss & Act On: Guide Naming of Public Properties & Facilities

**Meeting Date:** November 6, 2023

**Referring Body:** Village Board

**Committee Contact:** Christopher Eiden, Committee Chair

**Staff Contact:** TBD by Committee/Village Board

**Report Prepared by:** Kim Manley, Interim Administrator

**AGENDA ITEM:** Discuss and Act on the naming of public properties and facilities guide.

**OBJECTIVE(S):** Referred back from Village Board meeting.

**HISTORY/BACKGROUND:** Guide prepared and submitted to Village Board for approval.

**PROPOSAL:** Village Board discussed at length the use of words in criteria like suitable, symbolic, uncontroversial. Also concern over people wanting to donate – do we accept everything? Referred back to the CLIPP for further discussion.

**RECOMMENDED ACTION:** To be reviewed – after the recent Village Board meeting - question on if it even goes back to the Village Board as the community shelter/park shelter/athletic field agreements were turned back to the CLIPP Committee and given sole discretion. This needs to be confirmed.

**FINANCIAL**

**Financial Consideration/Action:** None.

**FUNDING SOURCE:**

Account Number/Title: n/a

Current Adopted Budget: \$ n/a

Spent to Date: \$ n/a

Remaining Budget: \$ n/a

Requested Amount:

Remainder of Budgeted Amount, if approved:

**ATTACHMENT:** Current Draft of Guide to Naming Facility & Park